Cttawa, February 16, 1909,

Sir,=

I have to aoknowledge the receipt of your letter of +t i
€th inst., inclosing a communiocation from the Principal of
the Kenora BCarding School, in whioh he applies to pnrohanzﬁJ
360 aores of land in the Rat Portage reserve, No, 38 B, |
together with a sketoh showing the location of the land

in question and a report from Mr. Agent McKenzie on the
need of this land in oconneotion with the school.

In reply I beg to say that, as the reserve on

which the land referred to is situated, has not beenroon-
firmed by the Ontario Government, this Neaparéwims —e——es

eell land thereon sven if it were surrendered. The best

course for the PrinoipaIAto pursue would be to aprly te
the Ontario Government, and if they would consent to this
Department's selling, it would be in a position to deal

with the nmattex.

Beoretary.

The Hon. David jaird,

Indian Commissioner,
Winnipeg, Man,
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